

Section I

Notice of Development of Proposed Rules and Negotiated Rulemaking

FISH AND WILDLIFE CONSERVATION COMMISSION

RULE NO.: 68-1.003
RULE TITLE: Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission Grants Program

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Updates to the Nontraditional Section 6 Grants Program Guidelines, Budget Sheet, Task Schedule and Timeline, and removal of the Application Form.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Nontraditional Section 6 Grants Program.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 379.106, F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 379.106, F.S.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: the ADA Coordinator at (850)488-6411

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Nontraditional Section 6 Grants Program

Rebecca Pfaller
Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission
620 S. Meridian St.
Tallahassee, FL 32399
(850)921-1151

Rebecca.Pfaller@myfwc.com

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

Section II

Proposed Rules

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

RULE NO.: 33-601.105
RULE TITLE: Restoration of Forfeited Gain Time

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Rulemaking is necessary to allow for the restoration of forfeited gain time under certain enumerated circumstances, subject to the Secretary's approval. Additionally, the proposed amendments will remove all references to "parole" since, pursuant to § 947.23(7), F.S., the Department lacks statutory authority to restore gain time that is forfeited when a parolee's parole is revoked.

SUMMARY: The proposed rule allows for the restoration of forfeited gain time under certain enumerated circumstances, subject to the Secretary's approval. Additionally, the proposed amendments remove all references to "parole" since, pursuant to § 947.23(7), F.S., the Department lacks statutory authority to restore gain time that is forfeited when a parolee's parole is revoked.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The Department used an itemized checklist to conduct an economic analysis and determine if there is an adverse impact or regulatory cost associated with this rule that exceeds the criteria. Upon review of the proposed changes to the rule, the Department has determined that the amendments will not exceed any one of the economic analysis criteria in a SERC as set forth in s. 120.541(2)(a), F.S.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 944.09, 944.275, F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 944.09, 944.275, 944.28, F.S.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to

participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Lauren Sanchez, Paralegal Specialist, 501 S. Calhoun Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399 (850)717-3610, lauren.sanchez@fdc.myflorida.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Office of the General Counsel, Attn. FDC Rule Correspondence, 501 South Calhoun Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, FDCRuleCorrespondence@fdc.myflorida.com.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

33-601.105 Restoration of Forfeited Gain Time.

(1) For purposes of this rule, positive overall institutional adjustment means the inmate has adhered to the behavioral objectives referenced in Rules 33-601.101 and 33-601.210, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), and has not received an internal security threat transfer during the review period. The review period for the initial eligibility determination by the classification officer is the preceding 12 months. The review period for the decision of the final approving authority is the entire term of the inmate's current commitment.

~~(2)(1) Restoration of gain time as a positive management tool. All or any portion of gain Gain time that has been forfeited during an inmate's under the current commitment as a result of disciplinary action or revocation of parole, probation, community control, provisional release, supervised community release, conditional medical release, control release, or conditional release is eligible for shall be subject to restoration only when the restoration will would produce the same or greater benefits as those derived from the forfeiture in the first place. Only those inmates who have established positive overall institutional adjustment during the review period whose adjustment and performance since their last disciplinary report or revocation of probation, community control, parole, provisional release, supervised community release, conditional medical release, control release, or conditional release has exceeded that which is required to comply with all the behavioral objectives are eligible for consideration of having their gain time restored. Restoration will only The restoration shall only be considered when the inmate has clearly performed positively over a period of time and it appears the inmate will continue this positive adjustment without further violating the rules of the department or the laws of the state and the inmate is serving the that portion of his or her the sentence that which, but for the forfeiture of gain time, would have been completed.~~

(3)(2) Eligibility.

(a) Restoration of gain time that is forfeited due to loss by disciplinary action may be considered only when the following criteria are satisfied:

1. A minimum of one year has elapsed There must be an elapsed time of at least one year since the inmate was found guilty of a disciplinary infraction last disciplinary action occurred.

2. The inmate is must be serving the that portion of his or her the sentence that which, but for the forfeiture of gain time, would have been completed.

3. The inmate has established positive overall inmate's institutional adjustment during the review period. and performance exceed that which is required to comply with all the behavioral objectives and the inmate must have completed or be participating in all available programs recommended by the classification team.

4. An inmate will The following groups of inmates shall not be eligible for restoration of forfeited gain time if the inmate received a felony conviction for an offense that occurred during the inmates current commitment:

a. Inmates who have a felony conviction for an offense that occurred during the inmate's current commitment; or

b. Inmates who have been found guilty of one of the following disciplinary offenses during their current commitment:

5. If an inmate is found guilty of one or more of the following disciplinary infractions that occurred during the inmate's current commitment, he or she shall be eligible for consideration of restoration of the gain time forfeited for those specific disciplinary infractions only upon the Secretary's approval:

1-1 Assault or battery or attempted assault or battery with a deadly weapon;

1-2 Unarmed ~~assault~~ **Assault**, where a physical attack was made against ~~Department~~ **department** staff;

1-5 Sexual ~~battery or attempted sexual battery~~ **Battery**;

1-6 Lewd or lascivious exhibition by intentionally masturbating, intentionally exposing genitals in a lewd or lascivious manner, or intentionally committing any other sexual act in the presence of a staff member, contracted staff member or visitor;

1-7 Aggravated battery or attempted aggravated battery on a correctional officer;

1-8 Aggravated battery or attempted aggravated battery on staff other than correctional officer;

1-9 Aggravated battery or attempted aggravated battery on someone other than staff or inmates (vendor, etc.);

1-10 Aggravated battery or attempted aggravated battery on an inmate;

1-11 Aggravated assault or attempted aggravated assault on a correctional officer;

1-12 Aggravated assault or attempted aggravated assault on staff other than correctional officer;

1-13 Aggravated assault or attempted aggravated assault on someone other than staff or inmates (vendor, etc.);

1-14 Aggravated assault or attempted aggravated assault on an inmate;

1-15 Battery or attempted battery on a correctional officer;

1-16 Battery or attempted battery on staff other than correctional officer;

1-17 Battery or attempted battery on someone other than staff or inmates (vendor, etc.);

1-18 Battery or attempted battery on an inmate;

1-19 Assault or attempted assault on a correctional officer;

1-20 Assault or attempted assault on staff other than correctional officer;

1-21 Assault or attempted assault on someone other than staff or inmates (vendor, etc.);

1-22 Assault or attempted assault on an inmate;

2-1 Participating in riots, strikes, mutinous acts, acts or disturbances;

2-2 Inciting or attempting to incite riots, strikes, mutinous acts, or disturbances – conveying any inflammatory, riotous or mutinous communication by word of mouth, in writing or by sign, symbol or gesture;

3-1 Possession of or manufacture of weapons, ammunition, or explosives;

3-3 Possession of narcotics, unauthorized drugs and drug paraphernalia

3-4 Trafficking in drugs ~~Drugs~~ or unauthorized beverages;

3-7 Possession of aromatic stimulants or depressants, such as paint thinner, glue, toluene, etc.;

3-14 Unauthorized possession or use of a cellular telephone or any other type of wireless communication device, or any components or peripherals to such devices, including but not limited to SIM cards, Bluetooth items, batteries, and charging devices; any other technology that is found to be in furtherance of possessing or using a communication device prohibited under Section 944.47(1)(a)6, F.S.;

4-1 Escape or attempted escape.

7-6 Arson or attempted arson;

9-22 Robbery or attempted robbery;

9-36 Gang related activities, including recruitment; organizing; display of symbols, groups or group photos; promotion or participation.

65. Once an inmate has gain time restored, a subsequent forfeiture losses of gain time due to a disciplinary infraction during the inmate's current commitment action will make the inmate ineligible for further restoration.

76. Gain time that is forfeited lost prior to an inmate receiving an additional commitment for an offense committed

while in custody of the ~~Department~~ department will not be considered for restoration.

(b) An inmate is eligible for restoration Restoration of gain time forfeited ~~due to~~ by revocation of probation (offenses committed prior to 1/1/94 only), community control (offenses committed prior to 1/1/94 only), provisional release, supervised community release, conditional medical release (violations prior to 5/30/97 only), control release (violations prior to 5/30/97 only) ~~may be considered~~ only when the inmate was not convicted of a new felony offense for acts there have been no new convictions for offenses that occurred during the period of release. The following criteria must also be satisfied before an inmate is eligible for restoration:

1. A ~~There must be a~~ minimum of one year has elapsed since from the effective date of the revocation of parole revocation, probation revocation, community control, revocation, or violation of the conditions of provisional release, supervised community release, conditional medical release, control release, or conditional release;

2. The inmate has not received any disciplinary infractions must be discipline free (formal reports) since return as a ~~parole~~, probation, community control, provisional release, supervised community release, conditional medical release, control release, or conditional release violator;

3. The inmate has established a positive overall institutional inmate's adjustment and performance must exceed that which is required to comply with all behavioral objectives since return as a ~~parole~~, probation, community control, provisional release, supervised community release, conditional medical release, control release, or conditional release violator;

4. The inmate has must have completed, is or be participating in, has requested or has been placed on the waiting list(s) for a program where it has been determined that the inmate is in need of the program pursuant to Rule 33-601.210, (F.A.C.). all available programs recommended; An inmate's need for programs, recommendations and priority ranking are determined by the Department's needs assessment systems and records in the OBIS.

5. Any inmate who receives restoration of gain time forfeited due to a ~~parole~~, probation, community control, provisional release, supervised community release, conditional medical release, control release, or conditional release violation will not be eligible for restoration of gain time forfeited due to ~~on~~ any subsequent ~~parole~~, probation, community control, provisional release, supervised community release, conditional medical release, control release, or conditional release violation while serving the community supervision portion of the sentence for the same offense;

6. The inmate ~~is must be~~ serving the portion of his or her the sentence ~~that which~~, but for the forfeiture of gain time, would have been completed.

~~(4)(3) Processing restoration of forfeited gain time. How processed.~~

(a) Restoration of gain time will be considered only when ~~an the~~ inmate has met the criteria specified in subsections (2) and (3) ~~(1) and (2)~~ of this rule.

(b) There is no entitlement for consideration based upon an inmate's request.

(c) If an inmate believes that he or she is eligible for restoration of forfeited gain time, the inmate must make a request for restoration on Form DC6-236, Inmate Request, and submit the request to his or her classification officer. Requests submitted to other Department ~~department~~ staff will not be processed. Form DC6-236 is incorporated by reference in Rule 33-103.005, F.A.C.

(d) If ~~an the~~ inmate meets the criteria in subsections subsection (2) and (3), the classification officer will shall forward the request to the institutional classification team (ICT) with a recommendation either for or against restoration. If the inmate does not meet the criteria in subsections subsection (2) and (3), the classification officer shall return the request to the inmate, indicating in writing which criteria is not met.

(e) The ICT will shall consider the request based upon the criteria in subsections (2) and (3) and make a recommendation either for or against restoration to the final approving authority for final action if the inmate meets all eligibility criteria. ~~(1) and (2). If the ICT recommends restoration of forfeited gain time, the recommendation shall be forwarded to the final approving authority for final action. If the ICT does not make a recommendation for restoration to the final approving authority, the request shall be returned to the inmate along with the basis for the denial.~~

(f) ~~Unless otherwise stated herein, the The~~ final approving authority for a request for restoration of forfeited gain time ~~is will be~~ the Assistant Deputy Secretary of Institutions or his or her designee. Upon receipt of the recommendation from the ICT, the final approving authority will shall approve or deny the request recommendation based upon the criteria in subsections (2) and (3) ~~(1) and (2)~~.

(g) The institution as defined in Section 944.02(8), Florida Statutes, where the requesting inmate is assigned will be notified via electronic mail from the Bureau of Classification Management, and classification staff at the institution the facility staff will notify the inmate via institutional mail of the decision and the basis for the decision.

Rulemaking Authority 944.09, 944.275 FS. Law Implemented 944.09, 944.275, 944.28 FS. History—New 11-27-84, Formerly 33-11.15, Amended 10-12-89, 8-29-91, 10-13-93, Formerly 33-11.015, Amended 8-30-01, 4-30-02, 4-10-08, 7-15-09, 12-24-09, 2-16-17,

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Richard Comerford, Assistant Deputy Secretary of Institutions
NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Mark S. Inch, Secretary
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: August 11, 2021
DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: July 23, 2021

Section III Notice of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
62-600.200	Definitions
62-600.420	Minimum Treatment Standards - Technology Based Effluent Limitations (TBELs)
62-600.440	Disinfection Requirements
62-600.500	General
62-600.510	Discharge to Surface Waters (Excluding Coastal and Open Ocean)
62-600.520	Discharge to Surface Waters - (Coastal and Open Ocean)
62-600.550	Wastewater Management Requirements for the Wekiva Study Area.
62-600.650	General
62-600.660	Treatment Facility Monitoring
62-600.670	Ground Water Monitoring
62-600.740	Compliance and Enforcement

NOTICE OF CORRECTION

Notice is hereby given that the following correction has been made to the notice of proposed rule published in Vol. 47, No. 144, July 27, 2021 issue of the Florida Administrative Register. With respect to a request for hearing, this notice provided in part:

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME:

PLACE:

The following correction to the notice of proposed rule is made in response to written comments received from the staff of the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee. With respect to a request for hearing, the following correction is made to the notice of proposed rule:

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR:

Section IV
Emergency Rules

NONE

Section V
Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule
Variance or Waiver

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Public Employees Relations Commission

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

60CC-4.002 Ratification by Members of Bargaining Unit
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on August 18, 2021, the Public Employees Relations Commission, received a petition for variance from Rule 60CC-4.002, F.A.C., filed by Kevin Daly and the Teachers Association of Lee County to conduct all aspects of a ratification election electronically. The petition was assigned Case No. MS-2021-026. Any interested person may submit written comments on this petition within 5 days of publication of this notice by mail to Commission Clerk, Public Employees Relations Commission, 4708 Capital Circle Northwest, Suite 300, Tallahassee, Florida 32303-7256 or by facsimile to (850) 488-9704.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: The Clerk, Public Employees Relations Commission, 4708 Capital Circle Northwest, Suite 300, Tallahassee, Florida 32303-7256 or by email to Barry.Dunn@perc.myflorida.com.

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Public Employees Relations Commission

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

60CC-4.002 Ratification by Members of Bargaining Unit
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on August 18, 2021, the Public Employees Relations Commission, received a petition for variance from Rule 60CC-4.002, F.A.C., filed by Jamie Michael and the Support Personnel Association of Lee County to conduct all aspects of a ratification election electronically. The petition was assigned Case No. MS-2021-027. Any interested person may submit written comments on this petition within 5 days of publication of this notice by mail to Commission Clerk, Public Employees Relations Commission, 4708 Capital Circle Northwest, Suite 300, Tallahassee, Florida 32303-7256 or by facsimile to (850)488-9704.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: The Clerk, Public Employees Relations Commission, 4708 Capital Circle Northwest, Suite 300, Tallahassee, Florida 32303-7256 or by email to Barry.Dunn@perc.myflorida.com.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Accountancy

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on August 4, 2021, the Board of Accountancy, received a petition for variance or waiver filed by Judd Spencer Jackson. Petitioner is requesting a variance or wavier of subsection 61H1-33.006(2), F.A.C., which requires that each applicant for reactivation demonstrate successful completion of the required number of continuing professional education hours. Petitioner is requesting a one-time waiver of the extra continuing education requirements.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Roger Scarborough, Division Director, Board of Accountancy, 240 NW 76th Dr., Suite A, Gainesville, Florida 32607. Comments on this petition should be filed with the Board of Accountancy within 14 days of publication of this notice.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Massage Therapy

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B7-28.009 Required Continuing Education for Massage Therapists

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on July 6, 2021, the Board of Massage Therapy, received a petition for variance and waiver filed by Samantha Arbelo. The Petitioner is seeking a variance or waiver of paragraph 64B7-28.009(4)(5), F.A.C., which requires that during each subsequent biennial renewal cycle, the licensee shall complete: twelve classroom hours, taught in an in-person setting, which must include hands-on instruction or demonstration, and must have stated learner objectives which are relevant to and focused on massage therapy techniques, skills, and protocols as defined in subsection 480.033(3), F.S. and presented by a Board approved provider. Comments on this petition should be filed with the Board of Massage Therapy, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C06, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3258, within 14 days of publication of this notice.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Kama Monroe, Executive Director, Board of Massage Therapy, at the above listed address, (850)245-4162, or by electronic mail: kama.monroe@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Substance Abuse Program

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

65D-30.0047 Facility Standards

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on August 16, 2021, the Department of Children and Families, received a petition for waiver of subsection 65D-30.0047(11), Florida Administrative Code, from Addictions Behavioral Health Center of America, Inc. Subsection 65D-30.0047(11), Fla. Admin. Code, states that substance abuse treatment facilities must meet facility standards, including complying with local fire safety standards enforced by the State Fire Marshal, pursuant to section 633.104, F.S., rules established pursuant to Chapter 69A-44, Fla. Admin. Code, and with health and zoning codes enforced at the local level. Providers shall update and have proof of compliance with local fire and safety and health inspections annually for applicable components.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Agency Clerk, Department of Children and Families, 2415 North Monroe Street, Suite 100, Tallahassee, FL 32303 or Agency.Clerk@myflfamilies.com.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

67-48.0075 Miscellaneous Criteria

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on August 20, 2021, the Florida Housing Finance Corporation, received a petition for waiver of paragraph 67-48.0075(3)(a), F.A.C. (06-23-2020) Florida Administrative Code from Kelsey Cove, Ltd, for a waiver of the Corporation’s prohibition against including within the Total Development Cost (“TDC”) total costs of acquiring real property which exceed the appraised value of that real property as determined in the credit underwriting process.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Ana McGlamory, Corporation Clerk, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, FL 32301-1329. The Petition has also been posted on Florida Housing’s website at floridahousing.org. Florida Housing will accept comments concerning the Petition for 14 days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received on or before 5:00 p.m., Eastern Time, on the 14th day after publication of this notice at Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329.

Section VI

Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

The Department of State announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: September 23, 2021, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: R.A. Gray Building, 500 S. Bronough Street, Room #428, Tallahassee, FL 32399

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: In accordance with Section 120.525, Florida Statutes, an evaluation team debriefing is hereby noticed for the following Request for Proposal Number: DOS-RFP-21/22-019, titled Cultural Resource Management Consultant Services (Jackson County). The Department reserves the right to issue amendments, addenda, and changes to the timeline and specifically to the meeting notice listed above. The Department will post notice of any changes or additional meetings within the Vendor Bid System (VBS) in accordance with subsection 287.042(3), Florida Statutes, and need not re-advertise notice in the Florida Administrative Register. Access the VBS at: http://vbs.dms.state.fl.us/vbs/main_menu.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: David Shufflebotham, (850)245-6457 or Purchasing@dos.myflorida.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting David Shufflebotham, (850)245-6457 or Purchasing@dos.myflorida.com.

If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: David Shufflebotham, (850)245-6457 or Purchasing@dos.myflorida.com.

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

The Department of State announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: September 23, 2021, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: R.A. Gray Building, 500 S. Bronough Street, Room #428, Tallahassee, FL 32399

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: In accordance with Section 120.525, Florida Statutes, an evaluation team debriefing is hereby noticed for the following Request for Proposal Number: DOS-RFP-21/22-018, titled Cultural Resource Management Consultant Services (Calhoun County). The Department reserves the right to issue

amendments, addenda, and changes to the timeline and specifically to the meeting notice listed above. The Department will post notice of any changes or additional meetings within the Vendor Bid System (VBS) in accordance with subsection 287.042(3), Florida Statutes, and need not re-advertise notice in the Florida Administrative Register. Access the VBS at: http://vbs.dms.state.fl.us/vbs/main_menu.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: David Shufflebotham, (850)245-6457 or Purchasing@dos.myflorida.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting David Shufflebotham, (850)245-6457 or Purchasing@dos.myflorida.com.

If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: David Shufflebotham, (850)245-6457 or Purchasing@dos.myflorida.com.

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

The Department of State announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: September 23, 2021, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: R.A. Gray Building, 500 S. Bronough Street, Room #428, Tallahassee, FL 32399

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: In accordance with Section 120.525, Florida Statutes, an evaluation team debriefing is hereby noticed for the following Request for Proposal Number: DOS-RFP-21/22-017, titled Cultural Resource Management Consultant Services (Liberty County). The Department reserves the right to issue amendments, addenda, and changes to the timeline and specifically to the meeting notice listed above. The Department will post notice of any changes or additional meetings within the Vendor Bid System (VBS) in accordance with subsection 287.042(3), Florida Statutes, and need not re-advertise notice in the Florida Administrative Register. Access the VBS at: http://vbs.dms.state.fl.us/vbs/main_menu.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: David Shufflebotham, (850)245-6457 or Purchasing@dos.myflorida.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting David Shufflebotham, (850)245-6457 or Purchasing@dos.myflorida.com.

If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: David Shufflebotham, (850)245-6457 or Purchasing@dos.myflorida.com.

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

The Department of State announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: September 23, 2021, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: R.A. Gray Building, 500 S. Bronough Street, Room #428, Tallahassee, FL 32399

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: In accordance with Section 120.525, Florida Statutes, an evaluation team debriefing is hereby noticed for the following Request for Proposal Number: DOS-RFP-21/22-016, titled Cultural Resource Management Consultant Services (Gulf County). The Department reserves the right to issue amendments, addenda, and changes to the timeline and specifically to the meeting notice listed above. The Department will post notice of any changes or additional meetings within the Vendor Bid System (VBS) in accordance with subsection 287.042(3), Florida Statutes, and need not re-advertise notice in the Florida Administrative Register. Access the VBS at: http://vbs.dms.state.fl.us/vbs/main_menu.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: David Shufflebotham, (850)245-6457 or Purchasing@dos.myflorida.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting David Shufflebotham, (850)245-6457 or Purchasing@dos.myflorida.com.

If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: David Shufflebotham, (850)245-6457 or Purchasing@dos.myflorida.com.

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Division of Cultural Affairs

The Florida Division of Arts and Culture announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, September 20, 2021, 9:00 a.m. until conclusion

PLACE: This meeting will be held via webinar and teleconference. Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
<https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/852029885>

You can also dial in using your phone. United States: (408)650-3123, Access Code: 852-029-885

Join from a video-conferencing room or system. Dial in or type: 67.217.95.2 or inroomlink.goto.com, Meeting ID: 852 029 885 or dial directly: 852029885@67.217.95.2 or 67.217.95.2##852029885

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To review and score grant applications for the 2022-2023 Artist Performances on Tour and Arts in Education Projects grant programs.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The Division of Arts and Culture at (850)245-6470 or by visiting our website: www.dos.myflorida.com/cultural.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Rachele Ashmore, (850)245-6490, rachele.ashmore@dos.myflorida.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Michelle Smith Grindberg, (850)245-6475, michelle.smithgrindberg@dos.myflorida.com.

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Division of Cultural Affairs

The Florida Division of Arts and Culture announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, September 21, 2021, 9:00 a.m. until conclusion

PLACE: This meeting will be held via webinar and teleconference. Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/246215693>

You can also dial in using your phone. United States: 1(872)240-3412, Access Code: 246-215-693

Join from a video-conferencing room or system. Dial in or type: 67.217.95.2 or inroomlink.goto.com, Meeting ID: 246 215 693 or dial directly: 246215693@67.217.95.2 or 67.217.95.2##246215693

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To review and score grant applications for the 2022-2023 Arts in Education grant program.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The Division of Arts and Culture at (850)245-6470 or by visiting our website: www.dos.myflorida.com/cultural.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Rachele Ashmore, (850)245-6490,

rachele.ashmore@dos.myflorida.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Michelle Smith Grindberg, (850)245-6475, michelle.smithgrindberg@dos.myflorida.com.

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Division of Cultural Affairs

The Florida Division of Arts and Culture announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, September 22, 2021, 9:00 a.m. until conclusion

PLACE: This meeting will be held via webinar and teleconference. Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/910292893>

You can also dial in using your phone. United States: (571)317-3122, Access Code: 910-292-893

Join from a video-conferencing room or system. Dial in or type: 67.217.95.2 or inroomlink.goto.com, Meeting ID: 910 292 893 or dial directly: 910292893@67.217.95.2 or 67.217.95.2##910292893

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To review and score grant applications for the 2022-2023 Dance Level 1 and Projects grant programs.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The Division of Arts and Culture at (850)245-6470 or by visiting our website: www.dos.myflorida.com/cultural.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Rachele Ashmore, (850)245-6490, rachele.ashmore@dos.myflorida.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Michelle Smith Grindberg, (850)245-6475, michelle.smithgrindberg@dos.myflorida.com.

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Division of Cultural Affairs

The Florida Division of Arts and Culture announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, September 23, 2021, 9:00 a.m. until conclusion

PLACE: This meeting will be held via webinar and teleconference. Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
<https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/530772365>

You can also dial in using your phone. United States: (571)317-3122, Access Code: 530-772-365

Join from a video-conferencing room or system. Dial in or type: 67.217.95.2 or inroomlink.goto.com, Meeting ID: 530 772 365 or dial directly: 530772365@67.217.95.2 or 67.217.95.2##530772365

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To review and score grant applications for the 2022-2023 Dance Levels 2 & 3 grant programs.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The Division of Arts and Culture at (850)245-6470 or by visiting our website: www.dos.myflorida.com/cultural.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Rachelle Ashmore, (850)245-6490, rachelle.ashmore@dos.myflorida.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Michelle Smith Grindberg, (850)245-6475, michelle.smithgrindberg@dos.myflorida.com.

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Division of Consumer Services

The Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: September 7, 2021, 2:00 p.m.

PLACE: Andretti Indoor Karting & Games, 9299 Universal Blvd., Orlando, Fl. 32819 or you can call in using your phone to 1(888)585-9008, PIN: 114-840-063#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This is a regularly scheduled meeting of the Florida Amusement Device and Attraction Advisory Committee to discuss industry-related issues.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Michelle Faulk, Bureau of Fair Rides Inspection, Department of

Agriculture and Consumer Services, 2005 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1600, (850)410-3838.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Michelle Faulk, (850)410-3838. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

The Florida Public Service Commission announces its regularly scheduled Commission Conference, to which all interested persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, September 8, 2021, 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, 4075 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, Florida.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To consider those matters ready for decision.

LEGAL AUTHORITY AND JURISDICTION: Chapters 120, 350, 364, 366, and 367, F.S. Persons who may be affected by Commission action on certain items on the Conference agenda may be allowed to address the Commission, either informally or by oral argument, when those items are taken up for discussion, pursuant to Rules 25-22.0021 and 25-22.0022, F.A.C. The Commission Conference Notice, Agenda, related documents, and FPSC contact information are available at www.floridapsc.com.

ADA: In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing a special accommodation to participate at this proceeding should contact the Office of Commission Clerk no later than five days prior to the conference at 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 or (850)413-6770 (Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8770 Voice or 1(800)955-8771 TDD). Assistive Listening Devices are available upon request from the Office of Commission Clerk, Gerald L. Gunter Building, Room 152.

EMERGENCY CANCELLATION OF CONFERENCE: If a named storm or other disaster requires cancellation of the Conference, Commission staff will attempt to give timely notice. Notice of cancellation will be provided on the Commission's website (www.floridapsc.com) under the Hot Topics link on the home page. Cancellation can also be confirmed by calling the Office of Commission Clerk at (850)413-6770.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

The Florida Public Service Commission announces its Internal Affairs Meeting, to which all interested persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, September 8, 2021, immediately following the Commission Conference which

commences at 9:30 a.m. in Joseph P. Cresse Hearing Room 148.

PLACE: Room 105, Gerald L. Gunter Building, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To discuss and make decisions on matters affecting Commission operations. Internal Affairs Agendas and FPSC contact information is available at www.floridapsc.com.

ADA: In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing a special accommodation to participate at this proceeding should contact the Office of Commission Clerk no later than five days prior to the conference at 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 or (850)413-6770 (Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8770 Voice or 1(800)955-8771 TDD). Assistive Listening Devices are available upon request from the Office of Commission Clerk, Gerald L. Gunter Building, Room 152.

EMERGENCY CANCELLATION OF MEETING: If a named storm or other disaster requires cancellation of the meeting, Commission staff will attempt to give timely notice. Notice of cancellation will be provided on the Commission's website (www.floridapsc.com) under the Hot Topics link on the home page. Cancellation can also be confirmed by calling the Office of Commission Clerk at (850)413-6770.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Building Code Administrators and Inspectors Board

The Building Code Administrator and Inspectors Board announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: October 13, 2021, 9:00 a.m. ET; October 14, 2021, 9:00 a.m. ET; October 15, 2021, 9:00 a.m. ET

PLACE: Embassy Suites Sarasota, 202 North Tamiami Trail, Sarasota, Florida 34236

The telephone number is (941)256-0190.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Committee meetings, probable cause panel (portions of which may be closed to the public), general board business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Myfloridalicense.com - Businesses & Professions - Building Code Administrators & Inspectors - Board Meeting Information.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Building Code Administrators and Inspectors Board, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee FL 32399, or by calling: (850)717-1980. If you are hearing or speech impaired,

please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Building Code Administrators and Inspectors Board, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee FL 32399, or by calling: (850)717-1980.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Refugee Services

The Broward Area Refugee Task Force announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, September 16, 2021, 10:00 a.m. – 12:00 Noon

PLACE: Meeting will take place via the Microsoft Teams platform. Use the below link to connect to the meeting:

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MTQ1MjIyOGUtNWUyOC00Y2U1LWI4ZjYtMmJhNmZkNDJiOTgz%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22f70dba48-b283-4c57-8831-cb411445a94c%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224c7ac74e-0835-4242-a8cf-f26976fc1c32%22%7d

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The purpose of the Broward Area Refugee Task Force meeting is to increase awareness of the refugee populations, share best practices, spot trends in refugee populations, build collaborations between agencies, help create good communication among service providers, get informed about upcoming community events, and discuss refugee program service needs and possible solutions to meeting those needs.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Miriam Rosario at (561)227-6722 or David Draper at (407)317-7335.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Miriam Rosario at (561)227-6722 or David Draper at (407)317-7335. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Miriam Rosario at (561)227-6722 or David Draper at (407)317-7335.

FISH AND WILDLIFE CONSERVATION COMMISSION

The Fish & Wildlife Foundation of Florida announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, September 7, 2021, 2:00 p.m. – 3:30 p.m.

PLACE: The public may participate in the call at FWC offices located at 620 S. Meridian St. Tallahassee. Please call (850)404-6129 for admittance into the building.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Finance & Audit Committee of the Fish & Wildlife Foundation of Florida will be reviewing the operating budget, investment, financial reports, and staff compensation of the Foundation.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Mr. Will Bradford, 620 S. Meridian St, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)404-6129.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: the ADA Coordinator, at (850)488-6411. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Mr. Will Bradford, 620 S. Meridian St, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)404-6129.

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

Division of Strategic Business Development

The Scripps Florida Funding Corporation announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 30, 2021; between 8:00 a.m. and 5:30 p.m., TBD

PLACE: (850)988-5144, Phone Conference ID: 374 932 348#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Dissolution and winding down.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: DEO.info@deo.myflorida.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: DEO.info@deo.myflorida.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: DEO.info@deo.myflorida.com.

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

Division of Workforce Services

The Florida Department of Economic Opportunity announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 25, 2021, 3:00 p.m. – 5:00 p.m.

PLACE: Florida Department of Education, Turlington Building, 325 W. Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, Room: 1703/07 (17th Floor). Please note that all in-person attendees will need to have proper photo identification and must check in at the security desk before being escorted to the conference room. Conference Call Information: 1(877)309-2073 (Toll Free) or (646)749-3129 (Not Toll Free) Access Code: 508-883-669. Using GoToMeeting from a computer, tablet or smartphone: New to GoToMeeting? Download the app now: <https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/508883669>. Use this link to join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone at: <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/508883669>. Or join from a video-conferencing room or system. Type in your web browser: 67.217.95.2 or inroomlink.goto.com; meeting ID: 508-883-669. Or dial directly: 508883669@67.217.95.2 or 67.217.95.2##508883669. *Note: One may need to create an account or login.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida Talent Development Council.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Nicole Duque, (850)717-8980.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: (850)245-7401. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Nicole Duque, (850)717-8980.

CITIZENS PROPERTY INSURANCE CORPORATION

The Citizens Property Insurance Claims Committee announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, September 9, 2021, 1:00 p.m. ET

PLACE: Please visit our website to join via Zoom Webinar: <https://www.citizensfla.com/public-meetings> or attend via phone: (786)635-1003, Meeting ID: 985 9321 6531#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Business before the Claims Committee

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Barbara Walker, (850)513-3744, 2101 Maryland Circle, Tallahassee, FL 32303.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Barbara Walker, (850)513-3744, 2101 Maryland Circle, Tallahassee, FL 32303. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice). For more information, you may contact: Barbara Walker, (850)513-3744, 2101 Maryland Circle, Tallahassee, FL 32303.

THE VALERIN GROUP, INC.

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: September 7, 2021, 5:30 p.m.

PLACE: Dunnellon City Hall, 20750 River Drive, Dunnellon, FL 34431

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: A public meeting will be held regarding project plans on South Williams Street (U.S. 41) from Brittan Alexander Bridge to River Drive. (FPID no. 445687-1)

The purpose of this project is to improve safety and mobility on the project corridor by upgrading the existing pedestrian crossing and adding a bi-directional median opening near Dunnellon City Hall. The public meeting is being held to present information and receive community feedback.

The Department is offering multiple ways for the community to participate in the meeting. All participants, regardless of platform they choose, will participate in the same live meeting.

Virtual Option: Interested persons may join the Virtual Public Meeting (VPM) from a computer, tablet, or mobile device. A VPM is a free live presentation or webinar over the internet. For this option, advance registration is required by visiting <https://fdot.cc/us41-dunnellon-virtual>. Once registered, participants will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the meeting online. Please note, Internet Explorer cannot be used to register or attend this webinar. If joining online, please allow adequate log-in time to view the presentation in its entirety.

Phone Option (Listen Only): Participants may join the meeting in listen-only mode by dialing 1(866)901-6455 and entering the passcode 918-415-292 when prompted.

In-Person Option: Participants may attend in person by going to Dunnellon City Hall, 20750 River Drive, Dunnellon, FL 34431. If attending in person, please remember to follow all safety and sanitation guidelines as well as adhere to any local ordinances. If you are feeling unwell, please consider attending the meeting virtually or by phone.

All meeting materials, including the presentation, will be available on the project website at www.cflroads.com/project/445687-1 prior to the meeting.

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability, or family status. Persons wishing to express their concerns relative to FDOT compliance with Title VI may do so by contacting Jennifer Smith, FDOT District Five Title VI Coordinator, at Jennifer.Smith2@dot.state.fl.us.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Not Applicable

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Eric Trull at (407)569-8993, or by email at Eric@Valerin-Group.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact us by using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice). If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: FDOT Manager Sue Hao, P.E., by phone at 938(6)943-5161, by email at Su.Hao@dot.state.fl.us, or U.S. mail at Florida Department of Transportation, 719 South Woodland Boulevard, M.S. 542, DeLand, FL 32720. Information about this project is also available online at www.cflroads.com. Simply type 445687-1 in the search box, click "go" and then select the project. We encourage you to participate in the South Williams Street (U.S. 41) Pedestrian Crossing public meeting.

TRAFFIC ENGINEERING DATA SOLUTIONS, INC.

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) will hold a public meeting.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, September 2, 2021, 5:30 p.m.

PLACE: Virtually on GoTo Webinar; By phone at 1(877)309-2071, with passcode 382-588-214; In-Person at the Plaza Live

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: A public meeting will be held regarding project plans on East Colonial Drive (State Road (S.R.) 50) from Thornton Avenue to Mills Avenue (U.S. 17-92). (FPID no. 445693-1)

The purpose of this project is to increase safety and improve traffic operations along East Colonial Drive from Thornton Avenue to Mills Avenue. To do so, various improvements are planned along the corridor including traffic signal upgrades, turn lane improvements, access modifications, and enhanced pedestrian accommodations. The public meeting is being held to present information and receive community feedback.

The Department is offering multiple ways for the community to participate in the meeting. All participants, regardless of platform they choose, will participate in the same live meeting.

Virtual Option: Interested persons may join the Virtual Public Meeting (VPM) from a computer, tablet, or mobile device. A

VPM is a free live presentation or webinar over the internet. For this option, advance registration is required by visiting <https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/2816113577677708816>. Once registered, participants will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the meeting online. Please note, Internet Explorer cannot be used to register or attend this webinar. If joining online, please provide adequate log-in time to view the presentation in its entirety.

Phone Option (Listen Only): Participants may join the meeting in listen-only mode by dialing 1(877)309-2071 and entering the passcode 382-588-214 when prompted.

In-Person Option: Participants may attend in person by going to the Plaza Live, 425 N. Bumby Avenue, Orlando, FL 32803. If attending in person, please remember to follow all safety and sanitation guidelines as well as adhere to any local ordinances. If you are feeling unwell, please consider attending the meeting virtually or by phone.

All meeting materials, including the presentation, will be available on the project website at www.cflroads.com/project/445693-1 prior to the meeting.

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability, or family status. Persons wishing to express their concerns relative to FDOT compliance with Title VI may do so by contacting Jennifer Smith, FDOT District Five Title VI Coordinator, at Jennifer.Smith2@dot.state.fl.us.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Not applicable.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations (free of charge) to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least seven (7) days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: FDOT Manager Eliode Joseph, P.E., at (386)943-5388, or by email at Eliode.Joseph@dot.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact us by using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: FDOT Manager Eliode Joseph, P.E., by phone at (386)943-5388, by email at Eliode.Joseph@dot.state.fl.us, or U.S. mail at Florida Department of Transportation, 719 South Woodland Boulevard, M.S. 542, DeLand, FL 32720. Information about this project is also available online at www.cflroads.com. Simply type 445693-1 in the search box, click "go" and then select the project. We encourage you to participate in the East Colonial Drive (S.R. 50) Safety Improvements public meeting.

Section VII Notice of Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Declaratory Statements

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Alcoholic Beverages and Tobacco

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Alcoholic Beverages and Tobacco has declined to rule on the petition for declaratory statement filed by Mark Anthony Services, Inc. on July 7, 2021. The following is a summary of the agency's declination of the petition: A withdrawal of the petition for declaratory statement was filed by petitioner, Mark Anthony Services, Inc., on August 13, 2021.

A copy of the Order Declining of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Agency Clerk's Office, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399-2202, (850)717-1183, AGC.Filing@MyFloridaLicense.com.

Please refer all comments to: Elina Valentine, Deputy Chief Attorney, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Alcoholic Beverages and Tobacco, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399-2202, (850)717-1769; Elina.Valentine@myfloridalicense.com. (DS #2021-038; DBPR Case Ref # 2021-030974)

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Alcoholic Beverages and Tobacco

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Alcoholic Beverages and Tobacco has received the petition for declaratory statement from Topsy Scoop LLC. The petition seeks the agency's opinion as to the applicability of subsections 500.10(3) and 561.01(4), F.S., as it applies to the petitioner.

A copy of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Agency Clerk's Office, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399-2202, (850)717-1183, AGC.Filing@MyFloridaLicense.com.

Please refer all comments to: Megan Kachur, Chief Attorney, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Alcoholic Beverages and Tobacco, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399-2202, Megan.Kachur@myfloridalicense.com, (850)717-1050, DS 2021-043; DBPR Ref # 2021-038605.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Alcoholic Beverages and Tobacco

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Alcoholic Beverages and Tobacco has received the petition for declaratory statement from Mark Anthony Services, Inc. The petition seeks the agency's opinion as to the applicability of section 565.17, F.S., as it applies to the petitioner.

A copy of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Agency Clerk's Office, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399-2202, (850)717-1183, AGC.Filing@MyFloridaLicense.com.

Please refer all comments to: Elina Valentine, Deputy Chief Attorney, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Alcoholic Beverages and Tobacco, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399-2202, Elina.Valentine@myfloridalicense.com, (850)717-1769, DS 2021-045; DBPR Ref # 2021-038604.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Physical Therapy Practice

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Physical Therapy Practice has issued an order denying the Petition for Declaratory Statement filed by Nathan Davis on June 4, 2021. On February 22, 2021, Petitioner sought the agency's opinion as to the applicability of subsection 64B17-6.007(1), F.A.C. and paragraph 64B17-6.001(5)(d), F.A.C., with questions as to whether he may delegate therapeutic exercise and modalities to an aid, and whether he may refer patients to a licensed LMT for medical manual therapy. Petitioner provided no additional details or explanations.

The Notice of Petition for Declaratory Statement was published in Vol. 47, No. 40, on March 1, 2021, in the Florida Administrative Register. The Board, at its meeting held on May 14, 2021, voted to deny the Petition for Declaratory Statement finding that Petitioner provided insufficient information in the Petition for the Board to determine whether it was appropriate for the Board to issue a Declaratory Statement. The Board found that the rule sections and subsections cited lacked the context of the entire rules and the manner in which the rules implemented the statutes. The Board also found that Petitioner failed to provide a description of how the rules may substantially affect the Petitioner in the particular set of circumstances within Petitioner's practice of physical therapy. A copy of the Board's Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting Allen Hall, Executive Director, Board of Physical Therapy Practice, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C05, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3253, Allen.Hall@flhealth.gov.

Section VIII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding the Validity of Rules

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Section IX
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges

NONE

Section X
Announcements and Objection Reports of
the Joint Administrative Procedures
Committee

NONE

Section XI
Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and
Purchasing

PASCO COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

IFB-RH-21-193

IFB-RH-21-193 ANNUAL CONCRETE SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT CONTRACT; CLOSES September 28, 2021, 1:15 p.m.; WWW.BIDNETDIRECT.COM

PASCO COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

IFB-KM-21-058

IFB-KM-21-058 GRAND BOULEVARD SIDEWALK (FROM MILE STRETCH DRIVE TO STATE ROUTE 54); CLOSES October 5, 2021, 1:00 p.m., WWW.BIDNETDIRECT.COM

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY INTERNAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT

Develop, Maintain, and Operate the Rickenbacker and Venetian Causeways and Associated Recreational Elements

Miami-Dade County has received an unsolicited proposal and is soliciting proposals for the same project purpose to enter into an Interim Agreement and one or more subsequent Project/Concession Agreements to design, permit, construct/build, finance, manage, operate, repair and maintain the Rickenbacker and Venetian Causeways of Miami, Florida together with associated recreational elements along the Rickenbacker Causeway including greenways and beaches. The Project construction completion timeline for the Rickenbacker Causeway, including associated recreational elements, greenways and beaches, is estimated at four years and for the Venetian Causeway is estimated at seven years, from the execution of the Project/Concession Agreement.

The County anticipates applying for federal funding for this Project. This project is subject to all the requirements of the federal agency providing the funds, inclusive of Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) or any contract that is part of a Local Agency Program (LAP) Agreement and any and all applicable Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) goals for design, architectural and engineering, construction, and goods and services.

The solicitation, which is available starting August 15, 2021, can be obtained at no cost on-line at <https://www.bidsync.com/DPX?ac=view&auc=2077415>. For assistance with obtaining the solicitation, contact vender support at vendorsupport@bidsync.com or by calling 800-990-9339. Deadline for submission of proposals is November 4, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. (local time) through www.BidSync.com. This solicitation is subject to the County's Cone of Silence Ordinance.

Section XII
Miscellaneous

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Index of Administrative Rules Filed with the Secretary of State Pursuant to subparagraph 120.55(1)(b)6. – 7., F.S., the below list of rules were filed in the Office of the Secretary of State between 3:00 p.m., Monday, August 16, 2021 and 3:00 p.m., Friday, August 20, 2021.

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
40B-4.1110	8/17/2021	9/6/2021
40B-4.1140	8/17/2021	9/6/2021

40B-4.3020	8/17/2021	9/6/2021
53ER21-47	8/19/2021	8/22/2021
53ER21-48	8/19/2021	8/22/2021
59A-36.021	8/20/2021	9/9/2021
59G-13.081	8/17/2021	9/6/2021
59G-13.070	8/17/2021	9/6/2021
64B4-3.0015	8/19/2021	9/8/2021
64B4-3.0085	8/19/2021	9/8/2021
64B4-22.110	8/13/2021	9/2/2021
64B5-7.003	8/18/2021	9/7/2021
64B5-7.005	8/18/2021	9/7/2021
64B5-7.007	8/18/2021	9/7/2021
64B5-7.0035	8/18/2021	9/7/2021
64B5-25.007	8/18/2021	9/7/2021

LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE APPROVAL SECTIONS 120.541(3), 373.139(7) AND/OR 373.1391(6), FLORIDA STATUTES

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
60FF1-5.009	7/21/2016	**/**/****
60P-1.003	11/5/2019	**/**/****
60P-2.002	11/5/2019	**/**/****
60P-2.003	11/5/2019	**/**/****
64B8-10.003	12/9/2015	**/**/****

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

South Florida Water Management District

South Florida Water Management District's Notice of Receipt of Environmental Resource Permit Application Involving a Request to the Board of Trustees of the Internal Improvement Trust Fund for a Sovereignty Submerged Land Lease Appurtenant in Biscayne Bay Aquatic Preserve

NOTICE is hereby given pursuant to Section 253.115, Florida Statutes, that the Board of Trustees of the Internal Improvement Trust Fund has received an application (Application No. 200714-3879) from the City of Miami, c/o Arthur Noreiga, 444

SW 2nd Avenue, Miami, FL 33130, requesting a sovereignty submerged land lease appurtenant to the applicant's riparian ownership on the Miami River, Section 1, Township 54 South, Range 41 East, Miami-Dade County, within the Biscayne Bay Aquatic Preserve, Outstanding Florida Waters, Class III Waters, for the purpose of constructing viewing platforms, a floating boardwalk, a kayak launch and dredging to accommodate the waterfront improvements at Jose Marti Park. A copy of the entire application for the proposed project, including a location map and diagram showing all proposed structures and limits of the proposed project are available at www.sfwmd.gov/ePermitting, under Application No. 200714-3879, "Applications" folder, "RAI Information" subfolder, document titled (2021-08-11)_Jose M Park-SLLA. A copy may also be obtained by contacting the South Florida Water Management District's Regulation Division during normal business hours of 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, except legal holidays, at 3301 Gun Club Road, West Palm Beach, FL 33406, by telephone at (561)682-6911, or by email at permits@sfwmd.gov. Any interested person or other agency may submit written questions or comments regarding the proposed project to the South Florida Water Management District, Attention: Caroline Hanes, at the above address, within 14 calendar days from the date of this notice.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 14 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

South Florida Water Management District

South Florida Water Management District's Notice of Receipt of Environmental Resource Permit Application Involving a Request to the Board of Trustees of the Internal Improvement Trust Fund for a Sovereignty Submerged Lands Public Easement in Biscayne Bay Aquatic Preserve

NOTICE is hereby given pursuant to Section 253.115, Florida Statutes, that the Board of Trustees of the Internal Improvement Trust Fund has received an application (Application No. 200710-3865) from Miami-Dade County Department of Transportation and Public Works (Jimmy Morales, Interim Director) 701 NW 1st Court, 17th Floor, Overtown Transit Village, Miami FL 33136, requesting a sovereignty submerged land public easement in Sections 3 and 4 Township 54 South, Range 42 East, Miami-Dade County, Biscayne Bay Aquatic Preserve, Outstanding Florida Waters, Class III Waters, for the purpose of constructing an elevated transit guideway, either Automated People Mover (APM) or Monorail, on the south side of SR A1A/MacArthur Causeway to connect the Cities of Miami and Miami Beach with premium rapid transit service. Mitigation for impacts to seagrass is proposed at a shoaled area adjacent to Matheson Hammock County Park that contains

severe propeller scarring. A percentage of the hard coral within the project construction footprint will be relocated to a riprap area on the north side of MacArthur Causeway as an avoidance and minimization measure. A copy of the entire application for the proposed project, including a location map and diagram showing all proposed structures and limits of the proposed project are available at www.sfwmd.gov/ePermitting, under Application No. 200710-3865 in the folder "Calculations – Design Plans". A copy may also be obtained by contacting the South Florida Water Management District's Regulation Division during normal business hours of 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, except legal holidays, at 3301 Gun Club Road, West Palm Beach, FL 33406, by telephone at (561)682-6911, or by email at permits@sfwmd.gov. Any interested person or other agency may submit written questions or comments regarding the proposed project to the South Florida Water Management District, Attention: Caroline Hanes, at the above address, within 14 calendar days from the date of this notice.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 14 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Pilot Commissioners
Pilotage Rate Review Committee

STATE OF FLORIDA

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

PILOTAGE RATE REVIEW COMMITTEE
IN RE: APPLICATION FOR CHANGE IN RATES OF PILOTAGE FOR THE PORT OF FORT PIERCE FILED BY THE

PALM BEACH HARBOR PILOTS' ASSOCIATION

To all interested parties: The Pilotage Rate Review Committee has determined that as of October 1, 2021, the rates of pilotage for the Port of Fort Pierce are MODIFIED to the following:

1. Draft Charge: \$30.00 – minimum 20 feet
2. Tonnage Charge: \$0.060 – minimum 5,000 GT
3. Dock/Undock: \$250.00
4. Shifting Vessel: \$900.00 – minimum charge
5. Detention/Cancellation of Pilot: \$250.00/\$500.00
6. Pilot Boat Fee: \$250.00 if boat is not provided by or obtained from owner/agent
7. Travel Surcharge: \$400.00 for cross-licensed pilots not living in the Fort Pierce area
8. 5.0% increase per year for 10 years beginning January 1, 2022. This increase applies to all the aforementioned rates, including the Pilot Boat Fee and the Travel Surcharge.

A complete copy of the Notice of Intent to Modify Rates issued in this cause may be obtained by contacting the Executive Director of the Committee at the Department of Business and Professional Regulation, P. O. Box 5377, Tallahassee, Florida 32314-5377, Amanda.ackermann@myfloridalicense.com.

NOTICE OF RIGHT TO HEARING

This Order will become final agency action if no request for a hearing is received by the Pilotage Rate Review Committee (PRRC) by any person whose substantial interests will be affected by this action within twenty-one days after receipt or publication of this notice in the Florida Administrative Register or in the newspaper, or by close of business on September 14, 2021, whichever is latest. A person whose substantial interests will be affected may petition the PRRC for a hearing involving disputed issues of material fact before an administrative law judge pursuant to subsection 120.57(1), Florida Statutes, by filing an appropriate petition with the Executive Director of the Committee at Department of Business and Professional Regulation, P.O. Box 5377, Tallahassee, Florida 32314-5377. A petition for a hearing involving disputed issues of material fact must contain information required by Rule 28-106.201, Florida Administrative Code, including a statement of all disputed issues of material fact. The PRRC may refer a petition to the Division of Administrative Hearings for assignment of an administrative law judge only if the petition is in substantial compliance with the rule requirements.

In the absence of such a petition or if the PRRC concludes that the petitioner has not raised a disputed issue of material fact and does not designate the petition for hearing, this Order shall become final agency action for purposes of Section 120.68, Florida Statutes.

In accordance with Section 120.573, Florida Statutes, mediation is not available.

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

Division of Community Development
DEO Final Order No. DEO-21-027

FINAL ORDER

APPROVING MONROE COUNTY ORDINANCE NO. 011-2021

The Department of Economic Opportunity (“Department”) hereby issues its Final Order, pursuant to subsections 380.05(6) and 380.0552(9), Florida Statutes, approving land development regulations adopted by Monroe County, Florida, Ordinance No. 011-2021 (the “Ordinance”).

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. The Florida Keys Area is designated by Section 380.0552, Florida Statutes, as an area of critical state concern. Monroe County is a local government within the Florida Keys Area.
2. The Ordinance was adopted by Monroe County on

May 19, 2021 and rendered to the Department on June 21, 2021.

3. The Ordinance amends the Monroe County Land Development Code (the “Code”) to modify Section 138-23, *Moratorium on New Transient Units*, to add “lock-out units” and “seasonal residential units” to the list of transient units that are ineligible for ROGO allocations until May 1, 2022.

4. The Ordinance also amends Section 101-1, *Definitions*, to modify existing definitions for the following terms: “accessory use or accessory structure,” “dwelling unit,” “household,” and “transient unit.” The Ordinance also removes the definition for the term “family” and creates definitions for the following terms: “kitchen,” “lock-out unit,” and “wet bar.”

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

5. The Department is required to approve or reject land development regulations that are adopted by any local government in an area of critical state concern. *See* §§ 380.05(6) and 380.0552(9), Fla Stat.

6. “Land development regulations” include local zoning, subdivision, building, and other regulations controlling the development of land. § 380.031(8), Fla. Stat. The regulations adopted by the Ordinance are land development regulations.

7. The Ordinance is consistent with the Monroe County Comprehensive Plan generally, as required by subsection 163.3177(1), Florida Statutes, and specifically, with Policies 101.3.1, 101.3.2, and 101.3.5, and Objective 101.5.

8. All land development regulations enacted, amended, or rescinded within an area of critical state concern must be consistent with the principles for guiding development for that area. §§ 380.05(6) and 380.0552(9), Fla Stat. The Principles for Guiding Development for the Florida Keys Area of Critical State Concern are set forth in subsection 380.0552(7), Florida Statutes.

9. The Ordinance is consistent with the Principles for Guiding Development as a whole, and specifically complies with the following:

- (a) Strengthening local government capabilities for managing land use and development so that local government is able to achieve these objectives without continuing the area of critical state concern designation.
- (d) Ensuring the maximum well-being of the Florida Keys and its citizens through sound economic development.
- (f) To enhance natural scenic resources, promote the aesthetic benefits of the natural environment, and ensure that development is compatible with the unique historic character of the Florida Keys.
- (n) Protecting the public health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of the Florida Keys and maintaining the Florida Keys as a unique Florida resource.

WHEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED that the Department finds that Monroe County Ordinance No. 011-2021 is consistent with the Monroe County Comprehensive Plan and Principles for Guiding Development for the Florida Keys Area of Critical State Concern and is hereby APPROVED.

This Order becomes effective 21 days after publication in the Florida Administrative Register, unless a petition is timely filed as described in the Notice of Administrative Rights below.

DONE AND ORDERED in Tallahassee, Florida.

/s/ James D. Stansbury, James D. Stansbury, Chief, Bureau of Community Planning and Growth, Department of Economic Opportunity

NOTICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE RIGHTS

ANY PERSON WHOSE SUBSTANTIAL INTERESTS ARE AFFECTED BY THIS ORDER HAS THE OPPORTUNITY FOR AN ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDING PURSUANT TO SECTION 120.569, FLORIDA STATUTES, BY FILING A PETITION.

A PETITION MUST BE FILED WITH THE AGENCY CLERK OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY WITHIN 21 CALENDAR DAYS OF BEING PUBLISHED IN THE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER. A PETITION IS FILED WHEN IT IS RECEIVED BY: AGENCY CLERK, DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY, OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL, 107 EAST MADISON ST., MSC 110, TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-4128, FAX: (850)921-3230,

AGENCY.CLERK@DEO.MYFLORIDA.COM.

YOU WAIVE THE RIGHT TO ANY ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDING IF YOU DO NOT FILE A PETITION WITH THE AGENCY CLERK WITHIN 21 CALENDAR DAYS OF BEING PUBLISHED IN THE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

FOR THE REQUIRED CONTENTS OF A PETITION CHALLENGING AGENCY ACTION, REFER TO SUBSECTIONS 28-106.104(2), 28-106.201(2), AND SECTION 28-106.301, FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE.

DEPENDING ON WHETHER OR NOT MATERIAL FACTS ARE DISPUTED IN THE PETITION, A HEARING WILL BE CONDUCTED PURSUANT TO EITHER SECTION 120.569 AND SUBSECTION 120.57(1), FLORIDA STATUTES, OR SECTION 120.569 AND SUBSECTION 120.57(2), FLORIDA STATUTES.

PURSUANT TO SECTION 120.573, FLORIDA STATUTES, AND CHAPTER 28, PART IV, FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE, YOU ARE NOTIFIED THAT MEDIATION IS NOT AVAILABLE.

CERTIFICATE OF FILING AND SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the original of the foregoing Final Order has been filed with the undersigned designated Agency Clerk, and that true and correct copies have been furnished to the following persons by the methods indicated this 20th day of August, 2021.

Kathleen Syfrett for Jaiden Foss, Agency Clerk, Department of Economic Opportunity, 107 East Madison Street, MSC 110, Tallahassee, FL 32399-4128

By U.S. Mail:

The Honorable Michelle Coldiron, Mayor Monroe County, 2798 Overseas Highway, Suite 400, Marathon, Florida 33050
Kevin Madok, Clerk, Monroe County, Board of County Commissioners, 500 Whitehead Street, Key West, Florida 33040

Section XIII

Index to Rules Filed During Preceding Week

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.